

About Me

Extensive experience of web, creative & print design as well as email marketing campaigns and SEO. I have the ability to carry projects through from concept design to build and implementation.

I am a highly motivated individual who has a passion for all online design. I am a conscientious and an extremely reliable individual and have a great determination to get work done with a professional approach.

My focus is in creativity and design. I have an artistic eye for design and pay great attention to fine detail.

Employment & Experience

Freelance Web Designer & Graphics Designer

10/2008 - present // Location: Midhurst

Freelance designer, designing and building web sites for local businesses and friends.

Armour Auto Ltd, Lead Web Designer & Graphics Designer

04/2006 - present // Location: Bordon

Lead web and interactive designer for Leading Car Audio & audio connectivity supplier and distributor. Maintaining, designing & implementing web sites for some top car audio brands such as Kicker. Over see two ecommerce web sites.

Ring Sights Ltd, Web & Graphics Designer & CAD Designer

01/2003 - 04/2006 // Location: Bordon

Head of all things IT. I was the web, graphics, CAD Designer as well as the network administrator. Designing products, web and print work all from scratch and carrying them through to the end.

Education

Computer Studies & Web Design // 09/2000 - 06/2002

Chichester College of Art, Design & Technology Web design practices, programming, Database design & computer analytics.

Computer Studies & Computer Science // 09/1998 - 06/2000 Chichester College of Art, Design & Technology Foundation to Computer science, business and computer analytics.

3D Modeling & Solid Modeling // 09/2003 - 09/2004 Chichester College of Art, Design & Technology

Web site url's

Some of my work is on show at: www.dotdreaming.com

Skills

Web Design Front-End Development xBrowser Standards Interactive & Animation HTML Email Design Print Graphic Design SEO Optimisation

Dev Languages

HTML/XHTML // 5 yrs CSS // 5 yrs Action Script 2 // 4yrs ActionScript 3 // 1yr SQL Server // 1yr mySQL // 1yr JavaScript // 2yrs ASP.NET 2.0 // 1yr J Query // 1yrs

Tools

Adobe Photoshop CS3 Adobe Illustrator CS3 Adobe DreamweaverCS3 Adobe Fireworks CS3 Adobe Flash CS3 Adobe InDesign QuarkXpress

To Do List

Agile Joomla

Interests

Web Design Learning new skills Playing sport